
From: Mccumsey, Mark@DOT
To: Harris, Susan
Subject: JVR Energy Park
Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 2:28:09 PM

Hi Susan,
I was retracing my steps of what I did.  I thought we had received a public notice from the County by
email and not the CEQA Net website re: the JVR Energy Park DEIR.
 
All the information I found was downloaded from the link below that we commented on for the
letter.  Naturally, we had the SCH# from the NOP to use as a reference.
 
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/pds/ceqa/MUP-18-022.html
 
Thanks for letting me know to ignore the actually DEIR as it makes its way to the SCH.
 
Btw, I noticed your 831 area code.  I used to work with many of the staff members at SCCRTC,
AMBAG, Santa Cruz Metro and some City of Santa Cruz, Watsonville staff on planning grants for
many years when I was at Caltrans in San Luis Obispo.  I am sure we’ve worked with the same people
over the years.  I still have those folks on my contact lists.  Also, Jacob Armstrong was my supervisor
for four years and knew him before coming to San Diego.
 
Thanks,
 

Mark McCumsey
Associate Transportation Planner
Caltrans District 11 LD-IGR Branch
4050 Taylor Street., MS 240
San Diego, CA 92110
Mark.McCumsey@dot.ca.gov
Cell: (619) 985-4957  (NEW PHONE NUMBER)
(Currently Teleworking, M-F, Some Fridays off)
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